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This paper has been prepared for discussion at a public meeting of the Sustainability 
Standards Advisory Forum (SSAF). This paper does not represent the views of the 
International Sustainability Standards Board (ISSB) or any individual ISSB member. Any 
comments in the paper do not purport to set out what would be an acceptable or 
unacceptable application of IFRS® Sustainability Disclosure Standards. The ISSB’s 
technical decisions are made in public and are reported in the ISSB Update.



To discuss plans for outreach for the International Sustainability Standards Board’s (ISSB) 
Consultation on Agenda Priorities and the associated Request for Information (RFI) which will seek 
public feedback to inform the ISSB’s next work plan and is expected to be issued in May 2023.

Purpose of this session
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Purpose of this session

1. Do you have comments on the staff’s tentative outreach plans?

2. What sort of outreach activities should the ISSB undertake?

3. How could SSAF members assist with the ISSB’s outreach activities?

4. How can the ISSB support SSAF member’s outreach?

Question for SSAF members



The ISSB’s Consultation on Agenda Priorities seeks feedback on the strategic direction and 
balance of the ISSB’s activities and on a prioritised list of potential new research and standard 
setting projects to inform the ISSB’s two year work plan following the consultation. 

Key reminders and goals
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What is the Consultation on Agenda Priorities?

• Quality of responses over quantity of responses

• Appropriate mix of ISSB stakeholder groups

• Geographical coverage

Goals for outreach



Key reminders and goals
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• Survey responses are preferred

• Four new potential projects are larger, resource intensive research projects

• ISSB will leverage and build upon materials of the ISSB and other standard setters and 
framework providers to expedite the work, as appropriate

• Based on RFI feedback, ISSB may decide to add only one or two projects to its work plan

• Projects not included in the RFI, or that are not added to the ISSB’s work plan should not be 
seen as ‘off the table’ for future work plans

• ISSB is primarily seeking feedback on the four new potential projects; however, stakeholders
may suggest other projects

Key communication points



Feedback sought
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Possible areas of focus for outreach
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@IFRSFoundation
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